

CURRICULUM VITAE

JOEY FILEMON



My love and passion for designs started a long time before I studied at the Graphic Lyceum. Once I started at the Graphic Lyceum, I worked out premium skills and learned how to translate inspiration into concept solutions. What makes me enthusiastic in the first place, is to create designs for Content Management System (CMS) solutions and video editing. After I developed the design, I continue with the technical part, this also contains the programming, scripting and HTML coding of web pages. When editing video's i use programs like After effects and Premeire pro for making animations or advertise campaign's.

I experience a lot of passion and joy while I construct a dynamic CMS system including the development of timeless graphical designs. I consider it every time as an aim to satisfy my customer... with the by myself developed designs. It became for myself a way of living to develop answers and work on high perspectives in each project.

Birth date

15 08 89 (26)

Adress

Gentsestraat 1C

Residence/ postcode

Den haag 2587 HK

CONTACT



Mobile number:

06 250 321 30



Mail:

j.vormgever@gmail.com



Linkedin:

Joey Filemon

WORK EXPERIENCE

For references, please contact me.

2009 - 2010

Drukstore

Date: 11-02-09
up to 14-06-10

Perform printing: punching, cutting, folding. Flyers, business cards format with Adobe software.

2010 - 2011

F&F verpakkingen

Date: 10-06-10
up to 14-01-11

Telemarketing, carrying formatting and design in illustrator. Models show shooting photographing.

2011 - 2011

Flamco

Date: 08-02-11
up to 07-10-11

Technical format sizing of drawings and brochures, with Adobe software.

2015 - 2015

Aveq

started at
05-01-2015
up to 30-06-15

Webdesign, corporate identity design, encoding (php, html, css, javaschript).

2015 - 2015

Rebelz games

started at
31-08-2015
up to 18-12-15

Webdesign, marketing, designing, development of boardgames, concepting and design.

EDUCATION

2002 - 2007

Rotsoord

VMBO-KB

2007 - 2008

ROC-Midden Nederland

VAVO-VMBO TL

2008 - 2011

Grafisch Lyceum

MBO 3 Allround-dtp

2013 - 2016

Grafisch Lyceum

MBO 4 interactive design

QUALITIES

Adobe software



Independency



Fast learning



Encoding



Language/social



Motivation



Creativity



Interests: Acoustic guitar • Sport activities • Artistic images manipuler (photohop)